
Useful Sites to Find Spatial Data  
 
1. Starting points  

• geodata.gov, Geospatial One Stop http://gos2.geodata.gov/wps/portal/gos 
• ESRI Data, Geographic Data Portals http://www.esri.com/data/resources/geographic-

data.html 
• Geography Network http://www.geographynetwork.com/index.html 
• GeoCommunity, GIS Data Depot http://www.geocomm.com/ 
• National Atlas of the United States http://nationalatlas.gov/index.html  

 
2. Federal government agencies  

• US Census Bureau http://www.census.gov/ 
• US Geological Survey  http://www.usgs.gov/  

o Land Cover Institute  http://landcover.usgs.gov/  
o Seamless Data Distribution System, Earth Resources Observation and Science

 http://seamless.usgs.gov/  
• National Center for Health Statistics 

o Data Warehouse http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/datawh.htm 
o Health Data for All Ages  http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/health_data_for_all_ages.htm 

• Bureau of Transportation Statistics 
o TransStat http://www.transtats.bts.gov/ 
o National Transportation Atlas Database

 http://www.bts.gov/publications/national_transportation_atlas_database/2006/ 
• US Department of Agriculture 

o Geospatial Data Gateway http://datagateway.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
o National Resource Conservation Services, National Water and Climate Center

 http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/gis/index.html  
o SNOTEL Data  http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/snow/index.html 

• US Fish and Wildlife Service, Geospatial Data Inventory 
 http://www.fws.gov/data/datafws.html 

 
3. Utah Data source  

• Utah Automated Geographic Reference Center  http://www.agrc.utah.gov/ 
• Utah Geological Survey  

o GIS Map Data http://geology.utah.gov/maps/gis/index.htm 
• Salt Lake County Recorder http://slcorecorder.siredocs.com/rechome/main.aspx 
• Salt Lake County Surveyor’s Office  http://www.surveyor.slco.org/ 

 
4. Other States  

• The California Spatial Information Library  http://gis.ca.gov/ 
• Indiana Spatial Data Portal  http://discover-g.uits.indiana.edu:8290/website/isds/index.htm 

o SAVI Interactive (A comprehensive spatial data resource for the Indianapolis 
Metropolitan Statistical Area)  http://www.savi.org/  

• New York State GIS Clearinghouse  http://www.nysgis.state.ny.us/  


